

## Meeting of Finance Committee

21 Jul '06

Mr A. Macdonald in the chair also present Mrs L.A. Scanlon J.L. Heard  
L.A. Cantillon & G. Sunk.

21 The minutes of last meeting were read & signed

A letter was read from Mrs Daly stating that she had made a heavy loss  
over her contract for cutting the hay at the show ground: it was decided to allow  
her £2.0.0

A letter was read from the Cork Athletic Grounds Co<sup>g</sup> <sup>stating</sup> ~~requesting~~ that  
the repairing of their ground after the summer show was badly done & requesting  
that all holes should be filled up with sods. -

also enquiring if a report in the Echo was true stating that the Society  
intended spending £100 on the track & saying that their company could not  
pay an £80 rent if the Society intended entering into competitions with them.

It was decided that the Secretary should see Messrs Pabon & Pabon  
Johs as to what repairs the Society was compelled to do and to inform the  
Athletic Grounds Co<sup>g</sup> that the report in the Echo was incorrect but that  
the Society's under track being the only under track south of Dublin they  
intended preparing it & letting it out for cycle meetings

Arthur Macdonald